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79 years in the life of a man
is a long time. But in the life
of a town, or a city, or even a
nation. it is little more than
the beginning.

Looking into the rear-view
mirror, we see that in 1887—
just 79 years ago — Grover
(leveland was serving his first
term in the big White House in
the nation's capitol. The Apache
Indians under the leadership
of Chief Geronimo, was waging
a sensational campaign against
sovernment forces. And in New
York, the Statue of Liberty was
celebrating its first anniversary
as a gift from France.

A panoramic photograph
taken that same year shows
only two or three houses in
all of the present community
known as Highland Park, with
just a handful more in what
today is Annandale and Gar-
vanza. But spread before these
bharevalleys was the picturesque
Arroyo with its giant trees, rest-

ful shade and inviting grasses.

When finally the rails of the
L.os Angeles and San Gabriel
Valley Railroad (later the
Qarnte Fe) were linked and the
iron horse brought winfer tour-
ists to this virgin land, for what
was considered to bhe brief va-
cation visits, the beautiful
scenery attracted them so much
that many of them stayed to
build their homes. Here they
could gaze out upon the giant
sycamore, rugged oaks and
green hillsides by day and listen
fo the restful babhblings of the
stream at night.

Land such as this with its
gentle hills and soft undulating
valleys appealed particularly to
artists and writers and other
people interested in the cultural
growth of the community. It
was only mpatural, therefore,
that when school was started in
Miller’s Hall; the establishment
of a public reading room fol-
lowed closely behind.

It is often pointed out as an
example of how studious and
honest, old Abe Lincoln used
to he, by him walking a mile or
more to borrow a bhook, and
another mile to return it. Well,

the good people of Highland -

Park topped even Honest Abe
in their zeal to read and study.
For one whole vear, they voted
to by-pass the many amuse-
ments that Los Angeles dangled
in front of them, and put the
money that they saved into a
piggy-bank with an eye toward
building wup their community
lihrary. '

Residents made various con-
tributions to the cause. For in-
stance. Mrs. Dexter donated the
flour with which to make paste
for the wall paper. Mrs. Lindsey
donated the necessary chairs.
Mrs. Stewart donated pictures
and a stereoscope (the grand-
pappy of today’s Cinemascope)

Please see Page 2
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 HIGHLAND

This is what the Gaivanza section of Highland Park looked like back in 1887.

{Courtesy Security First National Bank]}

with a number of views.
HARPER'S YOUNG PEOPLE
was considered proper literary
fodder to start off the periodi-
cal department.

With all this importance laid
to reading and the advancement
of good literature, it was no
surprise that Highland Park
was chosen as the site for the
first branch library ever built
in l.os Angeles. To be assured
there would be no slip-ups in
location, the Highlanders raised

thousands of dollars for a site

suitable to their liking, which

_they presented to the city.

Neither was it any wonder
that during the late nineties,
when all of Southern California
was locked in a terrible de-

pression, that again the com- *

munity was able to raise funds
sufficient to buy a ten-acre
tract, whieh it presented to Oc-
cidental College, as an induce-
ment to secure its location in
the Highlands.

Also during this same bleak
and trying period, the Garvanza
Improvement Association was
ahle to plant 500 street shade
trees and keep them alive with
an old water cart operated by
horse-power — the four-legged
kind. JIncidentally, out of this
zrew the observance of Arbor
Day throughout the nation.

-7

Old horse drawn water tank
way. :
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the Pioneer Mother for the
Panama-Pacific Exposition, he
might well have been inspired
by this same Mrs. Rogers. Her
life story reads almost like
fiction. .

Determined that her eight
children have a real chance. in
life and seeing little opportun-
ity for such a realization in the
war-torn South that had bheen
their home, Tempe Sarah Ann
Rogers with the help of her
husband. banded together one
hundred families of Denton

“(County. Texas. With one hun-

dred teams of oxen they set out
in their covered wagons on
April 3, 1868, to follow the
Santa Fe Trail to California.
Among the heartbregking ex

periences that befell them was’
the loss of three hundred steers,
who erazed by thirst, stampeded
at the sight of water ard sank
into the quicksands of the Pecos
River. Fortunately buffalo

proved plentiful enough to keep
their meat supply replenished.

Also enroute one of the
Rogers girls was injured, hold-
ing up the caravan for three
weeks —- because none of the
loval families traveling with
them were willing to leave the
Rogers on their own, a prey to
maurauding bands of Indians.

1 R 23

- View of Miller’s Hall, Highland Park’s first business building, which stood at 6311 York Bivd,,

e

near corner of Ave. 63 in the 90s.

But the “pioneer mother™ lived
until  1890. She saw Los
Angeles grow into a city of 50,-
000. Three days hefore she died.
while riding over her beloved
hills, overlooking the city, she
made a prophesy to her daugh-

rolls along Pasadena Ave. in 1880’s watering trees along the
. {Courtesy Security First Nat'l Bank)

By the end of 1887, Gar-
vanza, which was the first of
the so-called TFive Friendly
Valleys, to be settled, boasted
a population of 500 with lots
selling rapidly at a price rang-
ing from $350 to $400.

Ahout this time, two gentle-
men named Ralph and Edward
Rogers decided to subdivide
Garvanza (and later on the
York Valley, Hermon and other
parts of Highland Park) and
put it on the open market. Their
mother, incidentally, who had
six other children besides Ralph
and Edward, was a truly re-
markable woman. In fact, when
sculptor Charles Grafly created

~the dread of an

At other times, death—with a
hurial on the distant wasteland
_—and childbirth, caused ad
ditional delay. From time to
time, they came upon the
charred wrecks of wagons that
had preceded them along the
trail and had been annihilated
by the savages. The fear of
Indians was exceeded only by
exhausted
water supply. X

On October 23, 1868, the
caravan finally rolled into the
Pueblo de Los Angeles, more
than six months after their de-
parture from Texas.

Twelve years after this peril-
ous adventure, Mr. Rogers died.

ter, Mrs. Sarah J. Royer.

“This town will some day be
one of the greatest cities of the
world,”"” she predicted. “It will
spread from the mountains to
the sea!’

Mrs. Rogers lived to see her
two sons, Ralph and Edward,
build a prosperous fuel and
feed business at the corner of
Third and Spring Streets. She
saw them excavate for the
Baker Block and build the first
cable carline in Los Angeles out
of Temple Street. She saw them
sub-divide Garvanza at a time
when grocery stores would not
deliver south of Seventh Street
in Los Angeles.

But she did not live to see
one of her boys Ralph, pene-
trate the fevered swamps of
Central America or hrave the
deepest snows of the frozen
northwest in search of a for-
tune. Nor did she live to see
him return and give 95 acres to
Occidental College in the York
Valley. Neither did she live to
see her son, Edward. answer
the call of the open range and
go into the cattle raising busi-
ness, when he counld very easily
have stayed at home and lived
off the rents he could collect
from corner stores. '

It is difficult to say what
first bhrought the Rogers
Rrothers to the Highlands-—but
it may have been the brilliancy
Three — Courier — _.......
of its wild flowers. Because
these flowers were famous even
in a land where wild flowers
grew in abundance. Botanists
are said to have classified 180

different varieties during the

late 80s in the Five Friendly
Valleys. Over 80 varieties are
found in the San Rafael Hills
even today.

In the R0s, the rare Matilija
poppy grew in the Highlands.
The Mariposa lily was to be
found in secluded reaches of the
Arroyo. The California

“poppy”’, the “paint brush” and
the garbanzo were radiant on
the hillside. Because the gar-
banzo, a species of wild sweet
pea, seemed to predominate, the
Rogers Brothers took its name
for their first tract, although
later they changed it to GAR-
VANZA. They purchased this
land from Andrew Glassell, who
built the first home in all the
Highlands. ’

Glassell and his partner, A.
C. Champman, at one time,
owned practically all the land
in the region. Before they
hought it in 1870 for one
dollar an acre, it was a part of
the princely Rancho San Rafael
owned by the Verdugos and
consisting of 114,000 acres.
They leased this vast acreage to
sheep raisers. The old Oec-
cidental College campus was
the sheep-herders camp and the
present Qccidental campus was
the location of the sheep-shear-
ing corral.

Associated with the Rogers
Brothers in their real estate
development ventures were
James Booth and E.. F. Mec-
Clure, later state engineer.
They were organized as the
Garvanza Land Investment
Company and their lots sold.

Please see Page 5

Hermon District of Highland Park, located near the junction of

South Ave. 60 and Monierey Road,

turn of century.

looked like this around
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Fashionable Garvanza Hotel, located across the sireet from
Miller’s Hall on York Bivd. near Ave. 63, wos half. way point
beiween los Angeles and Pasadena back in 1880's

HIGHLAND PARK  Fen page 2

quickly. Business lots went for
as high as $1500. Miller's Hall
was the first business block to
0.

The Garvanza Villa was
opened by Hepburn and Com-
pany on November 15, 1886,
with a great reception. It was
one of the bhest of the boom
time hotels. The Sierra Madre
Villa stage with its four-horse
tallyho coach stopped at the
hotel, daily.

During this era., San Rafael
Heights and much of the prop-
erty beyond and below, was
owned by Mr. and Mrs. Andrew
(ampbell-Johnson of England.
Their ranch, also originally a
part of Ranch San Rafael, com-

prised 2200 acres, which they
had purchased in 1883 from

former-Mayor. Beaudry of Los
Angeles. It was given over to
cattle and sheep raising and
general farming. Within the
ranch was lovely Lake Johnson.
The Campbell-Johnson, or
San Rafael block, built in 1888
on Pasadena Avenue and Ave-
nue 64, was the first BRICK
building erected between T.os
Angeles and Pasadena.

While on one of the family's =

annual visits from England.
Andrew Camphell-Johnson
died. Tn 1889, the widow built
in  his memory, the famed
Church of the Angels, still one
of the showplaces of TLos
Angeles. The corner stone was
laid on Easter Eve, April 20,
1889, Although small, the
church is so beautifully plan-
ned and so perfectly propor-
tioned that it is still a model of
chureh architecture.

Plans for the church were
brought from England and
adapted by Ernest Coxhead, a
local architect. Stone, quarried
from the ranch, was used in its
construction., When completed
it had a setting as perfect as
any church in an English
countryside.

The Church of the Angels be-
cause of the beauty of its archi-
tecture and its setting, drew
worshippers from everywhere.
Fashionable stage coaches with
their tall-hatted and liveried
footmen, came regularly, filled
with guests of the Hotel Ray-
mond. Until one fateful Easter
the great hostelry was burned
to the ground during the hours
of Sunday morning worship.
(Note: the story of the spec-
tacular Hotel Raymond fire was

told in complete detail in the
June issue of the PASADENA
COURIER).

Previous to the Church of the
Angels, the Methedist Church
had been built. According to
reports in the popular GAR-
VANZA GAZETTE, edited by
Winfield Hogaboom and pub-
lished around the turn of the
century, two new churches and
a $10.000 school building were
erected at the same time in the
community. This enthusiastic
building of churches and
schools has continued in the
Highlands right up to the pres-
ent day.

Social life during this era,
centered about the churches
and the public reading room,
with the pattern occasionally
varied by political rallies and
debates, and ever-so-often by
the arrival of one of those
famed travelling doctors with
his kerosene torch-lighted wag-
on and burnt-corn comedians.

* During all these goings-on, Cu-

pid managed to be busy and the
first wedding brought together
Thomas Fellows and Mary E.
Stewart.

]n:g QQQE“M
ratification of Be ;
son’s nomination for the presi-
dency proved to be a rousing
and memorable affair. All the
GOl' candidates for county
offices drove out in highly dec-
orated phaetons from L.A.

The Highlands were a part of
the judicial township of Glen-
dale and Burbank, so that-all
cases had to be taken to Glen-
dale for trial, although occa-
sionally, a dutiful justice of the
peace would hitch up old Dob-
bin to the rig and drive out to
try a case on the spot.

Demon Rum, or its equivi-
lant, posed a mighty problem to
he settled by the Five Friendly
Valleys as well as by other com-
munities at the time. It is said
that one of the compelling rea-

sons that lead George W.
Morgan to lay out Highland
Park, was to confine the sa-

loons in Sycamore Grove to the
Arroyo.

According to the editor of
the GAZETTE, who admittedly
could not lead the congregation
in prayer, threw the resources
of his newspaper. behind the
pastors in their fight to keep
the saloons from invading the
sanctity of the Highlands.

Upshot of the whole cam-

Pasadena Ave. in 80's near Sycamore Grove.

(Courtesy Security First Nat'l Bank)

paign was the annexation of
Garvanza and Highland Park to
Los Angeles in 1898. The an-
nexationists claimed that since
it seemed impossible to incorp-
orate as a separate city, in
order to *“keep out the evils of
drink,” the only solution was
to become a part of L.A. Not
long after, the roadhouses were
forced to leave Sycamore Grove,
now one of the city’s loveliest
parks.

The Five Friendly Valleys,
like their good neighbors —
Pasadena and South Pasadena
—- have always been very pro-
nouncely on the “dry’" side of
the likker question. So much so
that Charles H. Randall, the
first congressman ever elected
on the Prohibition ticket, was
sent to Washington from the
Highlands.

After the hoom and in spite
of the depression that followed,
there came a new influence in-
to the life of the Highlands that
was to develop and give the
community great fame. It was
an .influence that centinues to
be marked today.

1t was-lead by Professor Wil-
liam Lees Judson, a painter
and teacher of great ability,
who came to make his home
aint along the bank of

"lows and other friends, they
discovered, just helow the Gar-
vanza Villa, two brush-covered
excavations where the Mexicans
from the Pueblo de Los
Angeles, buried their cannons
in 1846 to prevent Captain
Freemont from capturing them.

Also they found, plainly
marked, the old Monterey Trail.
where the Padres trod while
journeying from the San Gab-
riel Mission to the San Fernan-
do Mission, at about the
entrance to the Union Pacific
Bridge., coming up the High-
land side at Marmion Way. It
went directly over the present
Methodist Chureh corner and
by the old Mission Oak that
stands in the middle of Avenue
43 near Kagle Rock Avenue.
From there the trail wended its
way out through the York Val-
ley to the San Fernando Valley.
" As did most of Southern Cali-
fornia, the Highlands suffered
a severe depression during all
the 90's. Business lots in Gar-
vanza purchased at $1500 sold
for as low as $100. Ten acres
in Highland Park were fore-
closed at $300 per acre. The
corner of Avenue 56 and Monte
Vista was purchased by J. P.

Loocking east from Ave. 57 and N. Figueroa Street in 1915. Old Pacific Electtic red cars

crvise down unpoved street.

{Courtesy Title Insurance & Trusl)

Stockdale for just $60, and
despite existing conditions, he
opened the first store in High-
land Park in 1891, A year later
he established a post office.

A post office had previously
been established in Garvanza
in 1886. Miss Jennie L. Gilbert
served at postmistress in 1890

and held the post for thirty
years. .

The Terminal Railroad, later
the Union Pacific, came in 1890
and the Los Angeles Pacific,
later the Pacific Electric, was
built through the Highlands in

Please see Page 13
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Miss Mary E. Stewart and Thomas Fellows were the first
couple to be wedded in the community of Highland Park.
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where smart
shoppers 'meat:

ROUND

SIRLOIN

In many instances, surnames
relate back to the business in
which our ancestors were once
engagzed. For example, Smiths
were often blacksmiths, Glasses
were usually Glaziers, Bakers
were in the bakery bhusiness,
ete. In this respect, Jesse
Butcher couldn't be more ap-
propriately named bhecause
Jesse Butcher 18 a BUTCHER,
or as theyv are known today as
SMEAT CUTTERS.Y

Jesse Butcher is one of the
two partners who own and op-
erate THE MEAT PALACE,
located in the new AVENUE 64
SHOPPING CENTER
nue 64 and Meridiam in High-
land Park. llis running mate
is Ben Kolar.

Ben Kolar was horn and edu-
cated in West (the name of the
town), Texas. He worked for
Wilson and Company in Dallas,
bhefore leaving the Lone Star
state to make his home in Cali-
fornia. During World War Two,
ten took time out to do a hitch
with Unele Sam's Navy, When

at Ave-

he turned in his Navy blues for
civvies, he returned to the
Golden State to establish Kolar
Brothers Market on Monterey
Road in Highland Park. After
selling his interest in the busi-
ness, he operated the meat de-
parttrent at the Sunrise Marked
at Griffin Avenue and Avenne
3 Street in o Ilighland DPark.
Just around the corner from the

famous Lummis Home,
Coineidentally, Jen  Kolar
and Jesse DButcher both came

from Texas, and even more co-
incidentally, knew each other

when they were both learning
to cut meat in Houston in 1932,
Following peraduation,  Jesse

tried his hand in the retail end
of the meat husiness, then went
into wholesale,

For obvious reasons, Jesse is
affectionately  known  to  his
many friends ax “Ruteh.” Dur-
ing  the Hitler-Mussolini-Tojo
fracas, he donned a GI uniform
and served with the Tenth
Army Amphibious Corps in
the not-so-peaceful Pacific.
After  the wuar clouds went
wherever it is war-clouds go. he
spent two vears in Korea, Fi-
nally released from the service.
he returned to the wholesale
meat business, In 1963, at the

urging of his family, he, too,

came to California where he
found his old friend, Ben, es-
tablished at the Sunrise Market
and they decided to join forces
aud go into business together,

When the opportuiity pre-
sented itselfl 10 move into the
new AVENUE 64 SHOPPING
CENTER and open TH¥ MEAT
PALACE, they immediately
took advantage of it. Because
they feel that their long experi-
ence and combined know-how
in dealing with quality meats,
will help them make a suecess
of this new venture.

Ben Kolar is well-known in
and around the Highland Park
areia. In addition to his years
in business there, he is a mem-
her of the Paxadena Kiks Lodge
#6722, the Optimist Club and

HIGHLAND PARK
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1893. Miss Gilbert, incidentally,
acted as agent for both these
railroads in addition to her post
serving the mails. Before the
advent of the electric line, the

Terminal ran a total of 24
trains  a day Dbetween Los
Angeles and Pasadena, all of

them stopping at Garvanza.

The Five Friendly Valleys
did without a newspaper until
as lare as June 1905, when S.
A. Wheaton started the High-
land Park Herald., Tt wasn't
nntil about this time, that the
country hegan to feel a real
revival,

The vellow carline had come
to the Highlands. The corner of
Pasadena Avenune and Avenue
A7 rose to 21400 in value and
on Maveh 1, 1906, the Highland
Park hank was opened. The
pioncer Bank of Greater High-
tand Park was capitalized at
fioo. 000, Directors were F. H.
Stage John A Merrill, J. WL
Jeffery, ¢ T. Crowell, W. R.
Bacon, . . Rirehley, William
R. Myers, G W. . Griffith and
S, C. Wing, John B Merrill was
the first cashier and was sue-
ceeded by Oren Lientz, who re-
mained as cashier until his
death in 19186,

Following the founding of
the hank., other improvements
came guickly, Pasadena Avenue
was soon paved. The yellow car-
line was extended out into the
York Valley. Business property
along Pasadena Avenue rose as
high as $70 per front foot. A
Masonie lodge was organized.

is on the hoard of the Highland
IPark  YAMCA. With his  wife
Dorix and their two daughters,
Carvol-Ann and  Doreen, Ben
lives in Ilighland Park. Ben,
incidentally, has just returned
from a trip back home to Texas
where he helped his mother
and father celebrate their 62nd
wedding  anniversary. His
mother is 82: his dad, S6.

Both len and Buteh cordially
invite new and old customers
to  visit  with them at THE
MEAT PALACE and become
acgunainted with the many spe-
cial services they have to offer
ax well as enjoy the high qual-
ity eustom-cut  meats - - at
comparable prices,

oo >
"

Established in May 11,

on June 30, 1901,

1887, old Garvun

S PRI

za Pos

locat-
ed near Ave. 64 and York Bivd., merged with LA, Post Office

t Office,

{Courtesy Security First National Bank)

By 1906, the Highland Park
Bank had 500 aecounts. The
HIGHLAND PARK HERALD'S
cirenlation rose to a staggering
1000 and it boasted ‘‘reaching
every honie in the Highlands.”
Two humanitarian institutions
were started  —  RANSOM
IHOME by “Mother” Ransom,
and PISGAH HOME, by Dr. ¥.
F. Yoakum.

October 1906 was significant
in other ways to the Highlands.
On October 26, Dr. John Willis
Baer was inaugurated as presi-
dent of Occidental College. The
college had been established in
tlighland Park since 1898,
when a gift of land was made
on condition that at least a
$10.000 college building be
erected. on the site. Previously,
Oceidental College had been
conducted since its foundation
in 1887 in Boyle lleights.

The cornerstone of the Hall
of Letters facing Pasadena Ave-
nue was laid in 1904 when Dr.
Guy W, Wadsworth was acting
asx president.  President Daer
secured sufticient endowments.
soon after he came, to build a
stronger  college, Presidents

Ave.64 & Meridian

Highland Park

Taft and Theodore Roosevelt
hoth honored the ccllege with
visits during its early years.
The institution grew so fast
that the need for a larger camp-
us was soon felt and just ten
yvears after the Hall of Letters
was started, the college moved
bodily to its magnificent 95
acre campus, which as previous-
ly explained, Ralph Rogers gave
to it in York Valley.
Occidental College has done
much to crystalize the High-
lands into the character they

took back in the late Victorian

days when they came into
being. A ‘“college town” had
always been synonomous with
a “center of culture, refinement
and ®ood taste.” It seemed that
Occidental College came to sort
of reinforce the hills and syca-
mores in bringing to the High-
lands the sort of people who
built up such centers. But in
this connection, the College of
Fine Arts of the University of
(ralifornia must nect over-
looked. Tt was established on
the Arroyo bank mnear the Pa-

oo

Please see Page 17
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LAYING LAST RAIL of old LA.
in September of 1885,

ond San Gabriel Railroad across the Arroyo near S. Ave, 61
{Courtesy Title Insurance & Trust)

HIGHLAND PARK
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cific KElectric bridge in 1801
and for two decades was con-
ducted there by its founder
and first dean, Professor W. L.
Judson.

Three years before President
Baer arrived at Occidental, the
Free Methodist Church estab-
lished the Los- Angeles Free
Methodist Seminary in Hermon,
transforming that pretty but
almost uninhibited valley from
a rifle range and golf course
into a triving community that
grew and supported the Semi-
nary, whole-heartedly.

1903 also was notable for
the founding of the Highland
Park Ebell Club with 18 char-
ter members, who met at the
home of Mrs. Howard L. Lunt.
Mrs. Lunt was given the honor
of naming the c¢lub THE
EBELL. Here was formed one
of the most useful women’s or-
ganizations in Los Angeles and
a veritable stronghold of com-
wunity spirit and endeavor for
the Highlands. Perhaps the Ar-
royo Seco never  wonld-hawé
heen saved as a park had it
not been for the cooperation of
the EBELL CLUB, a service of
inestimable value not only to
the Highlands but to all of
Southern California. Shortly
after the Ebell plea for it, the
park was secured.

1903 also saw the start of
the Southwest Society of the
Archeological Institute of
America and for this reason
was an historic year for the
Highlands. This society of
which Charles F. Lummis was
founder and first secretary, was
formed for the purpose of col-
lecting historical relics from
everywhere, but particularly
those of the Great Southwest
and providing a suitable mu-
seum for their safekeeping and
display. The commanding build-
ing on the hill at Avenue 43,
overlooking all the Highlands
and the great San Gabriel Val-
ley beyond, stands as a monu-
ment to the society’s endeavors
and purposes. The Southwest
Museum opened its doors form-
ally on August 1, 1914, just at
the outbreak of World War
One.

Following this great conflict,
that idealists believed would
make the world ‘“safe for de-
mocracy,” the Five Friendly
Valleys, realizing their com-
mon interests as never before,
closed ranks and formed the
Greater Highland Park Asso-
ciation. Out of this union came
the almost immediate victory
for the Arroyo Park, saving the
romantic river bed with all its

giant sycamores and age-old
shade trees as a playground for
people of all ages, for all time.

Today, Highland Park-—only
six miles from the Civic Center
of Los Angeles, third largest
city in the United States — is
within the city limits. There-
fore it benefits from an alliance
with metropolitan city schools
and parks, police and fire pro-
tection, municipal water and
power and many other services
such as sewers and street main-
tenance.

Highland Park has all these
advantages plus those of being
a community not subject to the
tremendous problems incident
to life in an over-congested
area. )

Highland Park has an eleva-
tion of 650 feet above sea level
at its lowest point and has been

designated because of its loca-
tion as one of the healthiest
residential sections of the city

Park is a darn good place to
live, to work and to shop.

by the medical fraternity.

Today its population totals
about 60,000 homes — mostly
home owners in the middle in-
come bracket. People who are
considered to be the backbone
of America.

Highland Park offers its resi-
dents all ecity advantages amid
a rural atmosphere where
neighbors are neighbors in
every sense of the word; a feel-
ing perpetuated by its residents
since it was first settled.

Highland Park's growth has
been steady and inhabited by
substantial people. Recently
new apartment buildings,courts
and multiple dwelling units
have been built with many more
in the planning stage.

Summed up Highland
Park with its rich and colorful
history, present development

and bright prospects for the
future typifies America today—
Highland

which means that

down on an oat-burner named
CHRISTOFOLTS.

“He sounds like a Greek horse,”
says Matilda.

“Lady,” says Willie-the-Fink.

to_provide hefter surface
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“To me — all horses are Greek.
Likewise the people who bet on
’em. Now I will be back in a half-
hour to let you know if you won
or lost.”

Then he pockets the. scratch
sheet and the two bucks and an-
kles away.

Sarah pinches Matilda's arm
and whispers, “I feel just like a
scarlet woman!”

Matilda looks down where Sa-
rah pinched her and makes a fun-
ny, “At least, I got to arm to go
with your new color.”

Half-an-hour later, Willie-the-
Fink comes slinking back into the
hotel lobby, spots Sarah and Ma-
tilda and glides over to them. He
shakes his head sadly and says,
“Ladies, I am very sorry -— but
your pig ran in the soup.”

“A pig ran in the soup?” echoes
Sarah. “Why-ever would he want
to do that?” -

Willie-the/Fink lets out a sigh
and says, “What I am trying to
tell you ladies, is that the horse
on which you bet — LOST.”

: #*

* % *

Later that same night in their

room, ‘Sarah is tossing around in
her bed and suddenly lets out a
sigh that is so loud, Matilda gets
up and comes over to console her.
“Sarah, you must not cry over
spilled milk,” says Matilda, sooth-
ingly. “Stop worrying on account
of you lost your two dollars.”

“Oh, it is not the losing I am
wortying about, Matilda,” Sarah
informs her. “I was just worrying
about if we had won. What on
earth would we have done with a
horse in-a hotel room?”

Which proves — that you
should never look a gift-horse in
the mouth through glasses that
you bought with your husband’s
insurance money.

Way to Finish
Furniture Told

A piece of unfinished furni-
ture built of pine, Douglas fir,
cedar or western hemlock will
give a lifetime of excellent serv-
ice for little cost.

Here’s an easy finishing meth-
od. First, sand the -piece with
extra-fine paper or steel wool
to remove any fuzz from the sur-
face; dust thoroughly.

Next apply two coats of trans-
parent varnish stain. Varnish
stain is a product that combines
pigment with varnish so that
pre-staining is eliminated.

Allow the first coat to dry
thoroughly—at least a day—be-
fore applying the second, and
sand lightly with 00 steel wool
adhe.

buffing with the steel wool, use |

a tack rag to remove any dust
or fuzz.

For the final step, apply a
single coat of satin finish clear
varnish to give the piece a soft,
hand-buffed look.

land Park.

'BOSS-MAN. Nick Milatos, owner and manager—of the RICHFIELD
SERVICE STATION at the corner of Avenue 64 and Meridian in High-

At the corner of Avenue 64
and Meridian in Highland Park,
immediately adjoining the new
AVENUE 64 SHOPPING CEN-
TER, stands the RICHFIELD
SERVICE STATION under the
dealership of Nick Milatos.

Nick Milatos was born in
Twelve Islands, Greece. His
mother and father, George and
Mary Milatos, had ten children
— seven of whom are still liv-
ing. Nick’s parents came to
America in 1906, before Nick
was born. They settled in Flori-
da then migrated to Obhio,
where they stayed until 1926,
when they decided to return
with their family to Twelve
Islands, Greece, where Nick was
born in 1937
ted until hé was a young
man, hefore he took the big
step that his mother and father
had taken in 1906, and see for
himself what America looked
like. His first stop was Youngs-
town, Ohio, where he continued
his education; then on to Glen-
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Success Story

dale College.

He studied the art of auto
mechanics and became so in-
terested in this field — work-
ing on all makes of cars —
that he decided to make it his
life’s work.

In July 1965, a dealership
opened up in the Richfield
Station at Avenue 64 and Mer-
idian and he lost no time taking
it over. Proof of Nick’s success
in the business, is that his Rich-
field Station will soon enlarge
its facilities to include what is
now Tom’s Market.

Nick also has been Cantor at
St. Anthony’s Orthodox Church
in Pasadena for four years.

There are three men plus one
to serve customers at Nick
Milatos’ RICHFIELD SERV-
ICE STATION.

Nick and his wife, Clara,
have one daughter, Mary, who
will blow out two big candles
on her birthday cake, comes
August.

® LUBRICATION.

645
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“Everything for the perfect maintenance of your car”

® MOTOR. Let us give it an expert tune-up for fast pick-ups, smooth operation.

® BRAKES.

® FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT and balance.

Nick Milatos
RICHFIELD SERVICE STATION

N. Ave. 64

Highland Park

57-0148

® TRANSMISSION.

® LIGHTS




